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October 20, 1992 

W i l l i a m J. LeMay 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 

VIA FACSIMILE 
(505) 827-5741 

310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: A p p l i c a t i o n of Conoco Inc. f o r 
Approval of an Unorthodox Gas 
Well Location, and a Non­
standard Spacing U n i t , San ^ j ft L^ 
Juan County, New Mexico 1' 
Sec. 6, T-31-N, R-10-W, • 
FC Fl a h e r t y Com #1R Well 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

On behalf of Conoco, Inc. we r e s p e c t f u l l y request 
t h a t the above referenced a p p l i c a t i o n , f i l e d w i t h the 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n on October 13, 1992, be 
dismissed. 

I f you r e q u i r e anything else w i t h regard t o t h i s 
matter, please c a l l . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

WTK/jcl 
xc: J e r r y Hoover - Conoco, Inc. 

A l l p a r t i e s l i s t e d on E x h i b i t "B" 
of the A p p l i c a t i o n 
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